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Emily Sanders

From: Charlene Hurd <churd@rogercoy.co.uk>
Sent: 09 July 2021 07:10
To: Emily Sanders
Subject: FW: Planning Application 21/02280/F - Barn And Land South West Of Cotefield 

FarmChurch StreetBodicote

Good Morning Emily 
 
Please note that this payment was arranged yesterday -  reference: 41975 
 
We can agree to the description. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Charley  
 
Charlene Hurd 
BSc (Hons.)  
Principal Planner 
 

 
 

From: dcregistration@cherwell-dc.gov.uk <dcregistration@cherwell-dc.gov.uk>  
Sent: 08 July 2021 15:39 
To: Charlene Hurd <churd@rogercoy.co.uk> 
Subject: Planning Application 21/02280/F - Barn And Land South West Of Cotefield FarmChurch StreetBodicote 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Please see attached, important correspondence relating to the above referenced planning application. 
 
Regards 
 
Development Management 
Cherwell District Council 
 
Direct Tel: 01295 227006 
Email: dcregistration@cherwell-dc.gov.uk 
Website: www.cherwell.gov.uk 
 
Coronavirus (COVID-19): In response to the latest Government guidance and until further notice, the Planning 


